

IAC notes

1. Directors Report: Megan
 - a. End of year meetings with SAs on May 2nd
 - b. CEEA surveys
 - c. Summit for entire department in May 23rd
 - i. Balanced score card
 - d. Staff member in academics mad comment about not being able to major in certain degrees if wanting to be SA
 - i. FAQ section discussed to create to give to faculty about athletics and academics
2. Committee Report: DeDe
 - a. Missed Classed Time Report
 - i. Dean's Council
 - ii. Keep it student-athlete specific because of demands
 - iii. Positive meeting about implementation
 - iv. Will be submitted to faculty senate exec next Wednesday
 - v. Change to principle #4 on report to make clearer
 1. Define what report time is content of missed class letter
 - vi. #6 under procedures is included to try and deal with the unique class activities
 1. Still worried this will be a potential hold up
 2. Professors might be reluctant to make syllabi that specific
 - vii. FAQ section was advised to create to circulate to faculty
 - viii. Motion approved to move forward to faculty senate
3. Compliance Report: Dan
 - a. NCAA Council meetings
 - b. Signing Period
 - c. GSR Report
4. Letter Awards
 - a. Men's Basketball: Approved
 - b. Women's Basketball: Approved
5. Fall Schedules
 - a. Men's Golf: Discussed asking them to schedule Drake tourney during fall break
 - i. Approved
 - b. Women's Golf: Approved
 - c. Men's Soccer: Approved
 - d. Women's Soccer: Approved
 - e. Volleyball: Approved
6. May Meeting: TBD – possibly sometime during finals week

Adjourned